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San Diego CA 92101

RE: Porter (formerly Kennedy-Porter) Elementary Temporary Adjustment to District Use Hours REVISED

On May 15, 2024, San Diego Unified notified Parks and Recreation of the need to temporarily modify

District Use Hours at Porter Elementary Joint Use Field to accommodate Lincoln High School Athletics
while the school’s football stadium is under renovation. That initial temporary adjustment allowed for
City Use on Sundays to continue.

It is understood that there is no need for City Use on Sundays to accommodate user groups. Therefore,
we will adjust the temporary District Use Hours for all seven days of the week starting on Monday,
October 14, 2024, and continuing until Tuesday, March 25, 2025.

During this period, District will maintain the field and irrigation consistent with current maintenance
practices by City.

Please contact me to discuss any concerns with this temporary adjustment or if any other information is
needed. We appreciate your cooperation in accommodating our Lincoln High School Athletics programs.

Sincerely,

Gene Fuller
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